Z.-/: L ONATONIES

*CONSULTING *RESCARGH *TRamiNG *CERTPICATION TESTING  SwcE | S48 ¢

August 10, 2000

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Division
Applications Processing Branch

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

To: Frank Coperich feoperi ce.gov
From: Jay Sarkar L.sarkari@aprel.com

Subject: Emission Designator: 28K8FX'W

RE: FCC ID Q3JF2NRM6832C1
Applicant; MIST Ine.

FCC Correspondence No. 15493
731 Confirmation No. EA98231
Date of Original e-mail 08/09/2000

Dear Mr, Coperich

The following item is in response to your e-mail requesting clarification of emission
designator:

Please explain why the emission designator you have requesied (12K8FID) differs
from originally granted (28KSFXW)

Response:Please note that the emission designator listed in the 731 form is 28K8FXW
(originally granted). This is the proposed emission designator. Inadvertently, we had
registered incorrect emission designator (12K8FID) in the two reports: Measurement of
Field Strength of Spurious Radiation (page 6) and Measurement of Effective Radiated
Power (page 6). They shall be replaced with 28K8FXW.

Thanking you in advance for your kind cooperation.

Best repards,
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